
From: Info at NIRB
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: barb.thomson@nasittuq.com
Subject: RE: 3BC-EDI---- PIN-DA file
Date: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:49:24 PM

Hi Phyllis,
 
As this file is a Type B Water License Application, the NIRB is not required to screen the
application.  This application is exempt from our screening process and therefore any
authorizations from your office for this project proposal can be issued to the Proponent.
 
If you have any questions or require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact our
office.
 
Regards,
 
Tannis
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: July-12-11 3:04 PM
To: Thomson, Barb
Cc: Info at NIRB
Subject: 3BC-EDI---- PIN-DA file
 
As with the previous message regarding 3BC-CRO---- the above mentioned file will require a NIRB
determination as well.  This is considered an industrial activity.  If NIRB are exempting this file we
require a submission in writing to that effect.  NPC conformity is not required as the location is
outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
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